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January 23, 2026 
 
 

 
The following Q&A, updated drawing, and image will serve as Amendment #1 to 
NYSIF’s Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Level 2 EV Charging Stations for Albany Offices, bid 
number 2025-55-RE. Material in this Amendment supersedes any contradictory material 
in the RFP. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains the same. 
 
All bids are due January 30, 2026, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 

Carly Zanotta 
Contract Management Specialist 



Level 2 EV Charging Stations for Albany Offices
IFB # 2025-55-RE

Amendment 1 

Question # IFB Page #
IFB Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1 Drawing E-
101 Panel Schedule

1 Watervliet Ave. Ext.: Please confirm 
each EVSE dual-port unit is to have its 
ports power-shared.

Yes, that is correct. 

2 Drawing E-
101 New Work Coded Notes

8 Computer Dr. West: Please confirm 
each EVSE dual-port unit is to have its 
ports power-shared.

Yes, that is correct. 

3

25 & 96

Section 4 - Bid/Proposal Format 
- 4.2.5 - References; Appendix 
I - Bidder References

Section 4.2 provides an overview on the 
bid format with Section 4.2.5 providing 
specific information on References. As it 
is written, it appears a References 
section should be included in the 
Technical Proposal with a minimum of 
(2) references, while Appendix I - Bidder 
References is then provided. Should 
Appendix I be included in the 
Administrative or Technical Proposal 
section of the bid submission?

Appendix I should be included in the Administrative 
Proposal section of the bid submission. 

4

128-129 Appendix Z - Fee Schedule

Should Appendix Z be included in the 
Administrative or Cost Proposal section of 
the bid submission?

The Appendix Z should be submitted as a separate 
electronic file. This separate electronic file will be 
considered the Cost Proposal section of the bid 
submission. 

5

115 Appendix S

Our company is a certified SDVOB. 
Please confirm that our company meets 
the requirements of Appendix S as the 
prime contractor and how best to 
document this on Appendix S for the bid 
submission.

Please complete and submit Appendix S Form S-100. 

6
Drawing E-
101

Partial Site Plan
Please confirm the scaling found on the 
drawing is 1/2" = 1'

Please see attached corrected drawing for corrected 
drawing scale. 

1



Level 2 EV Charging Stations for Albany Offices
IFB # 2025-55-RE

Amendment 1 

Question # IFB Page #
IFB Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

7
Drawing E-
101

New Work Coded Notes

Please provide panel 
manufacturer/breaker part number for 
the contractor provided 100A/2P 
breakers to be installed in (E)MDP. 
Photos of other breakers in this panel 
would suffice for comparison. 

A photo of the breaker at 8 Computer Drive West is 
attached. 

8 21 Section 3.4, Bonds
Does the bid require a bid bond or just a 
letter of intent from our Surety?

Per Section 3.4, with its bid submission, the bidder shall 
include a letter from its bank or surety company stating 
that the Letter of Credit or Bond will be provided if being 
considered for a contract or in the event of a contract. A 
bond is only required upon award.” Additionally, while a 
performance bond is required, no bid bond is required 
with this solicitation. 

9 8
Section 1.4, Purpose of This 
IFB

For the level 2 electric car chargers, is 
this construction only, or is there a need 
professional engineering to create the 
design/layout?

The purpose of this IFB is to seek the services of a 
qualified firm to perform solely the installation of the 
electrical vehicle chargers. 

2
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AMENDMENT #1 IFB 2025-55-RE 

PHOTO OF BREAKER AT 8 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST 

 

 

 

 




